
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: Regional Councillor, Jim Jones - Markham <jjones@markham.ca>; Gold, Laura <lgold@markham.ca>; 
Mayor Scarpitti <mayorscarpitti@markham.ca> 
Cc: Regional Councillor, Joe Li - Markham <joeli@markham.ca>; Haulover Investments Ltd; Councillor, 
Keith Irish - Markham <kirish@markham.ca>; Councillor, Karen Rea - Markham <krea@markham.ca>; 
Taylor, Andy <ataylor@markham.ca>; Hutcheson, Regan <rhutcheson@markham.ca>; Alligood, Erica 
<ealligood@markham.ca> 
Subject: Submission #2 on behalf of 7951 Yonge Street > January 23, 2024 DSC at 9:00 AM Re: 9.2 
RECOMMENDATION REPORT, INTENTION TO DEMOLISH A PROPERTY LISTED ON THE MARKHAM 
REGISTER OF PROPERTY OF CULTURAL HERITAGE VALUE OR INTEREST, 7951 YONGE STREET, THORNHI... 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from a source outside the City of Markham. DO NOT 
CLICK on any links or attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Good day Members of Council and DSC: 
 
Further to our earlier submission to DSC (and Heritage Markham), we note that the agenda item (see 
below) removes Mr. Manning from this matter and replaces him with P. Wokral. 
 
It remains unclear to the landowner what role P Wokrol played in changing the words to the Schedule C 
OReg evaluation without explanation to the owner.   
 
We learned that a Mr. Duncan was involved but not attributed any credit to the HM staff change in opinion 
in December 2023, nor the proposed statement of significance prepared by someone at HM???? 
 

Plagiarism emanating from the City's heritage planning department is a serious matter that 

undermines Staff's recommendation below. 
 
Strong objection is taken to the recommendation below. 
 

9.2 

RECOMMENDATION REPORT, INTENTION TO DEMOLISH A PROPERTY LISTED 

ON THE MARKHAM REGISTER OF PROPERTY OF CULTURAL HERITAGE 

VALUE OR INTEREST, 7951 YONGE STREET, THORNHILL, SAMUEL FRANCIS 

HOUSE (16.11) 

  

R. Hutcheson, ext. 2080 / P. Wokral, ext. 7955 

•  

1. That the January 23, 2024, report titled, “RECOMMENDATION REPORT, 

Intention to Demolish a Property Listed on the Markham Register of Property of 

Cultural Heritage Value or Interest, 7951 Yonge Street, Thornhill, Samuel Francis 

House”, be received; and,  
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2. That Council does not support the proposed demolition of the Samuel Francis 

House at 7951 Yonge Street, Thornhill; and,  

3. That as recommended by the Heritage Markham Committee, the Samuel Francis 

House be approved for designation under Part IV, Section 29 of the Ontario 

Heritage Act as a property of cultural heritage value or interest including a 

statement explaining the cultural heritage value or interest of the property and a 

description of the heritage attributes; and,  

4. That the Clerk’s Department be authorized to publish and serve Council’s Notice 

of Intention to Designate the property, as per the requirements of the Ontario 

Heritage Act; and,  

5. That if there are no objections to the designation in accordance with the 

provisions of the Ontario Heritage Act, the Clerk be authorized to place a 

designation by-law before Council for adoption; and,  

6. That if there are any objections in accordance with the provisions of the Ontario 

Heritage Act, the matter return to Council for further consideration; and,  

7. That if the intention to designate proceeds and there are any appeals of the 

designation by-law, the Clerk be directed to refer the proposed designation to the 

Ontario Land Tribunal (“OLT”); and,  

8. That if the designation is referred to the OLT, Council authorize the City Solicitor 

and appropriate staff to attend any hearing held by the OLT in support of 

Council’s decision to designate the property; and further,  

9. That Staff be authorized and directed to do all things necessary to give effect to 

this resolution. 

 
The recommendation is also inconsistent with City's OP policy 8.3.4  which is supposed to be a priority 
location for development. 
 
This statement was put in place long before the housing crisis began in the City of Markham. 
 
 



 

 

Staff's recommendation should be rejected as it is absurd and unsupported by any 
objective analysis from Markham Heritage Staff. 
 
Thank you. 
  
Jeffrey E Streisfield, BA LLB MES  

Principal and Founder of:  
 

LANDLAWTM 
-AND- 

LANDLAW PRIVATE COURTTM  
-AND- 



LANDLAW TVTM 

 
416 460 2518 
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